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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Thursday, January 04, 2024 05:17PM
Subject: Fw: Clearance of Extra Rush

————— Forwarded by SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN on 04/01/2024 17:17 -----

To: BBS.O/KUR/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, KUR.DV/KUR/ECOR/IR/IN@icms,
WAT.DV/WAT/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms,
SBC.0/SBC/SWR/IR/IN@icms, SBC.DV/SBC/SWR/IR/IN@icms

From: ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN

Date: 04/01/2024 17:12

Subject: Clearance of Extra Rush

East Coast Railway

Office of the
Principal Chief Operations Manager
Rail Sadan, Bhubaneswar-17

No.ECoR/PCOM/Chg/Extra Rush/85/24/105 Date : 04.01.2024

To
The DRM-KUR
Copy to: PCCM, PCME, PCEE& PFA & CAO(T)-ECoR/BBS
CPTMs- SCR& SWR
Sr.DOM,SR.DCM,Sr.DME,Sr.DEE,Sr.DFM - KUR
CPRO/ECoR/BBS,CDO & SMR -BBS
Dy.CVO (T)-ECoR/BBS for N.A. please, CHC-CHG-HQ,KUR & Comml.Controller-HQ/BBS.

Sub: Clearance of Extra Rush
Ref: ()PCCM/ECoR’s Note No.PCCM/24Extra Coach/Pt.VIIl dtd 04.01.2024
(iRailway Board’s COIS Message No.24/CMC/10(Corrected) dtd.03.01.2024
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With reference to above, please arrange to augment coach to clear the extra rush of passenger as per the following
programme.

Srl. Train Date of Type of No. of From-To Load after
No. augmentation coach coach augmentation
1 18463 06.01.2024 & LWSCN One BBS to SBC 22+1 LVPH
09.01.2024
2 18464 07.01.2024 & -do- -do- SBC to BBS 22+1 LVPH
10.01.2024

SWR s requested to return the coaches clearing extra rush of W/L passengers in return direction. It should be ensured
that

the coaches should not be detached without replacement. CPRO/ECoR/BBS is requested to give wide publicity for
augmentation..

Ensure please.
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